HSC 2020



SBIRT - Screening, Brief Intervention, and Referral to Treatment Mental Health & Substance Abuse [MHSA] Community Health Committee MINUTES

DATE:	Wednesday, July 15 th , 2015; 8am-9am (Following the SBIRT Subcommittee meeting is the FULL Mental Health & Substance Abuse Committee Meeting)	LOCATION:	Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services, Rm. 372
PRESIDING:	Kate Baer, (Mental Health America); Kristin Blanchard		
PRESENT:	Kate, Baer, Jean Beinemann, Jon Doll, Connie Frank, Susan Hein, Libby Holte, Kelly Kemps, Shelby Kuhn, Mary Martin, Dr. Dharmesh Murthy, Mary Paluchniak, Karlyn Raddatz, MaryAdele Revoy, Suzan Thiel		
ABSENT/EXCUSED:			
GUESTS:			
RECORDER:	Sue Thiel		
NEXT MEETING:	8am - 9am on Wednesday, August 19, 2015 at DHHS [1011 N. 8 th St., Sheboygan, WI 53081], room 372		

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
Welcome and Introductions	Brief round table introductions and updates on organizations/community events.
SBIRT Brief Overview SBIRT Possibilities in the Community	Kristen Blanchard is help to co-chair the SBIRT committee. She has experience with facilitating the start of SBIRT in a health care clinic. The use of SBIRT is being looked at in emergency rooms, urgent cares, primary care physician groups and in schools by school nurses or school social workers. Random Lake School district will be part of the PATH Program and maybe a starting area for SBIRT in a school setting.
Discussion: Who's Doing SBIRT in the Community?	Discussion of SBIRT like questionnaire being used in health care settings. The PHQ-9 was discussed. SBIRT can be used in anyone 12 years and older. Mary Martin, CHO of St. Nicholas Hospital, stated that the 8 system hospital group they are part of are looking at SBIRT to be used in their hospital, and at Prevea clinics in primary care and possible the ER. They will know the decision about SBIRT use by the fall of this year. How SBIRT will interface with electronic medical records and EPIC is to be determined
Discussion: Where/Target Audience for SBIRT Implementation?	Connie Frank RN of RCS discussed the possibility of using it at RCS with the employees and clients there. The referral part would be with their EAP. Kate talked about SBIRT use in High Schools with students that have had behavior counseling. She stated that the brief intervention could be four 15 minute sessions using motivational interviewing, Dr. Murthy discussed his practice use of any SBIRT like tools then he had a medical student with him. He had looked into education for SBIRT and to have Dr. Brown from Madison speak was costly.
Community Education - importance of SBIRT	The education of the community about the importance of SBIRT would be in future plans once the details of how our county may be using the assessment tool and how the referral process and treatment look in our communities.

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
Don't forget: • Education/Prevention	Kate remaindered everyone about the importance of education and prevention, along with access to service, coordination and health literacy. SBIRT is about education and prevention, accessing service and
Access to Service	coordination the referral process to treatment.
Coordination/Continuity of Care	
Health Literacy	
Review and update SBIRT portion of CHIP (Community Health Improvement Plan)	Kate, Sue, MaryAdele and Libby Holte will be reviewing the draft CHIP and getting it to the HSC2020 Leadership Counsel by 7/31/15.
Report Out for Full Committee	
 Summary 	
• Barriers	
 Celebrations 	
 Asks 	
OTHER	